

MINUTES OTTER LANDOWNERS' ASSOCIATION (OLLA)

VIRTUAL ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING September 18, 2021

DRAFT

Prior to starting the meeting, the processes and zoom features available for participants were identified and who to contact if they experienced any technical difficulty.

1. OPEN MEETING - PRESIDENT'S REMARKS:

President Jeff Neal welcomed all to the annual general meeting. Attendees were thanked for participating today. He took roll call and confirmed that we have enough to meet quorum requirements to hold the AGM. He gave an overview of some of the year's achievements, including: the launch of our new website, the work with MNRF and scientists to get lake trout reintroduced into Otter Lake, the updated Sustainable Lake Plan report and the work on the invasive plant species phragmites.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

The agenda was displayed on the screen for review – no changes to the agenda were proposed by membership.

MOTION to approve the AGM Agenda as presented: MOVED by John McKenney, SECONDED by Dianne Taylor. CARRIED

3. APPROVAL OF 2020 AGM MINUTES:

The 2020 AGM minutes were displayed on the screen and distributed to everyone as part of the AGM package. Jeff asked if there were any changes/errors or omissions proposed for the 2020 minutes.

None were identified.

MOTION to approve of 2020 AGM Minutes as presented: MOVED by Dolly, SECONDED by John McKenney. CARRIED.

4. MEMBERSHIP UPDATE:

John reported that we currently have 83 members and expects that number will increase next year when we are allowed to return to an in-person meeting for our AGM again.

John also announced the first winner of our Bring a Friend to OLLA initiative. One prize was drawn. The prize is a 1-year free membership extension and the winner was Steve Morden/Joanne Sams. We will continue the bring a friend promotion for 2021/2022 with each new member referral, being entered in a draw for a free 1-year membership extension.

John asked the membership if they had any questions. None were put forward.

5. TREASURER'S REPORT:

Deb McVean reported on the OLLA Year end Financial Report provided in the OLLA AGM package that was distributed to members and posted on the OLLA website. Bank balance as of Dec 31, 2020 was \$8,170.32 and investments as of Dec 31, 2020 were \$2,058.52 with total financial assets of \$10,228.84. Expenses for 2020 totaled \$3,121.77, and revenues for 2020 included, membership \$3,020.00, advertising \$400.00, donations \$512.72 and Township of Rideau Lake association grant of \$1,647.00.

Deb asked the membership if they had any questions. None were put forward.

MOTION to approve the Treasurer's Report for Year-end 2020 as presented: MOVED by Eric Hempell, SECONDED by June Finless. CARRIED.

A copy of the year end Treasurer's Report is included in the official package of these minutes.

6. LAKE STEWARD'S UPDATE:

Doug displayed the most recent water quality data from RVCA and reported that Otter Lake water quality is excellent and that we are one of the best water quality lakes in the area.

Doug also reported that reported that there are five loon pairs on the lake this year instead of the usual four. However, only one loon pair have one chick. It is speculated that the rapid water level loss this spring may have been a contributing factor.

A copy of the Water Quality Data Chart is included in the official package of these minutes.

7. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS:

Jeff announced and thanked the three retiring directors for all their contributions as OLLA board members (Dianne Taylor, Doug Franks and Karl Fiander) and thanked them for their service.

Currently, we have three vacant director positions as well as June's current 3-year term as a director is up. June Finless agreed to stand for re-election and we have one OLLA member Diana Ghent, who has put her name forward to stand for election to the board. Diana introduced herself to the membership.

We still have two other vacant board positions to fill. Jeff asked the membership if there were any additional nominations, or members willing to stand for the available board positions. No additional nominations were received.

Jeff stated that as there were no other nominations for the available board positions, and there are currently 2 members nominated, there is no need for an election, Diana Ghent is elected and June Finless is re-elected by acclamation. Jeff welcomed Diana to the board and introduced the other board members to the membership. Board members for the 2021-22 year are: Diana Ghent, Susan Thum, Judy Hodgins, John McKenney, Deb McVean, June Finless, Jeff Neal and Eric Hempell (absent)

8. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Updated Sustainable Lake Plan

Judy displayed the summary report of the Otter Lake Sustainable Plan -2^{nd} edition on the screen and encouraged members that if they had not already viewed the updated Sustainable Lake Plan to go to the website, as it is available to view and download from there. She highlighted that the notable changes that were made to the Sustainable Lake Plan were to the Water Levels section and the additional of a new Climate Change and Environmental Issues section. She also noted that many of the action items contained in the original Lake Plan are included in the 2^{nd} edition because they are either still in progress or have not yet been undertaken as well as new action items. Work will continue regarding all ongoing and in-progress action items and prioritization of new and amended actions items will be established.

She reminded everyone that the Lake Plan is a living document and will be updated every 3-5 years.

Judy asked if anyone had any questions. There were none.

Judy noted that there was no work done this year on removing the invasive species frogbit, but she did kayak around the lake to check on the advancement of frogbit in some key areas where we have been removing it, and it seems to be less than previous years and no where near where it was when we started this project. We will continue monitoring the frogbit and if it advances, we will have to do another frogbit project. Deb McVean spearheaded a project this year on invasive phragmites and received funding for the project from FOCA. All Otter Lake landowners were mailed an information phamphlet on phragmites and we received one report from a landowners that found a removed some phragmites from their shoreline, and we have surveyed around the lake by boat and have not seen any. We have also installed informational signs at the boat launch and by a stand of existing phragmites, not on our lake but on Old Kingston Road. Also, Karl has been working with MNRF on fish habitat spawning areas in Otter Lake and

although MNRF could not come to the lake this summer due to COVID restrictions, Karl has also been working with Dr. Steven Cook, a professor at Carleton University who is having a grad student come to the lake the week of October 2nd to conduct a survey of the lake and depending on the results of that survey, we may have data to support an opportunity to restock lake trout in Otter Lake or other species. As far as health of the lake, shoreline protection is one of the main things we can target, as we have in the past, with promoting RVCA shoreline planting initiatives and Watersheds Canada information, but we will continue doing whatever we can, as shorelines will potentially be negatively affected with climate change. The new board will discuss some potential projects, such as a watch your wake campaign and a possibly creating some floating rafts for loon nesting. Finally, we will also look at possible recreational event for next year to create some community and have some fun.

b. New Website

Jeff reported that we are excited about our new logo that represents both the loon and otter and our new website. The new website has all the same great information and more, historical information, etc. We also have a facebook site, and if you are a member you can post things for sale there. We have received positive feedback on the new website. We have a company supporting the technical aspects of the website but all the content on the site is ours.

Jeff encouraged the membership to contact him with any feedback on the website, board activities, suggestions or concerns. Also, if anyone wants to help as a member on planning a social event or any other OLLA project, please contact him.

8. DATE of NEXT AGM: July 23, 2022

9. MOTION TO ADJOURN AGM:

MOTION to adjourn the Annual General Meeting. MOVED by Susan Thum and SECONDED by June Finless. CARRIED.